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Dear Madeline,

Re: PowerAngle rackets

| am happy to inform you that the stringing system of the PowerAngle tennis racket does
conform to the rules of tenmis. The ITF previously ruled on this issue with respect to rule 4a
of the Rules of Tenms

“The litting surface of the racket shall be flat and consist of a patter:
of crossed stnings connected to a frame and afternately interlaced or
bonded where they cross”

I'his rule 1s interpreted to mean that the strings must continue In a straight line after they
intersect Thus, the PowerAngle racket is consistent with this interpretation. and may be
used in any match played according to the Rules of Tennis

As an aside, | replaced Andrew Coe as the Technical Manager of the ITF in December
2001 Please address any future correspondence to me at the usual address

Yours sincerely

Ly N

Dr Stuart Miller
ITF Technical Manager
E-mail stuart miller@ itftennis com
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